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In preparing final estimates of sugar and molasses
production for the 2006 season, we are asking all
sugar factory operators to give the information
requested below. Response to this survey is
voluntary and not required by law. However,
cooperation is very important in order to estimate
accurately in Louisiana. Your reply will be held
confidential and combined with those from other
factories in making estimates for Louisiana. Please
Please make corrections to name, address and Zip Code, if necessary. mail or fax by November 24, 2007.

INSTRUCTIONS
Please report all 2006 sugar crop sold.

1. Total quantity of all actual (commercial value) SUGAR marketed. . .................. 211

a. Polarization ofthissugarmarketed. ........... ... ... ... . ... .. ... ... ... 212
Degrees

2. Marketing period covered by quantity reported Questionl.

From: Through:
3. Gross proceeds from sugar marketed in Question 1. .. ............... .. ... ... ... 213
Dollars & Cents

4. Average price per pound (Question 3 divided by Question 214
1) ......................... Cents

5. Average net price received for molasses per 215
gallon. ....... ... ... Cents

6. Total quantity of molasses marketed (gallons). . ........... ... ... ... .. ... . .. 216
.. Gallons

7. Would you like to receive a free copy of the results of this survey in the mail? 099
(The survey results will also be available on the Internet at http://www.nass.usda.gov.) D Yes=1

REPORTED BY: PHONE: ( ) DATE:

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control
number. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 10 minutes per response.



